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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

March 2L, 195k

Mr, D, F, MacKimon
3200 Main Strest
Dallae 1, Texas

Re: H. J. Cox 002 wells,
Mora County.

Dear Sir:

I have your letter of March 18th. I am sorry that
Mr., Bieberman at Socorro was unable to assist you,

Concerning the U, S. Frigidice Kayser #1 well In NE
NE Sec. 1L Twp. 19N Rge. 21E,, Mora County, same has not been
properly plugged and abandoned, to our knowledge,

That well is the only one that we are aware of which was
worked during the early 1950's,

Very truly yours,

éif&v

E. A, Chavez '
0il & Gas Inspector - District L






